

Application

Dear sirs,

I am sending my application in regards to the position announced on for your consideration. I am 38 years old , from chemical engineering discipline at Technical Faculty of Sultan Ageng Tirtayasa University Cilegon with GPA 2.79. in Addition to that, I am interest in many things which is related to computer, Iso 22000, Iso 9001,GMP, GHMP, SJH, HACCP, SOP, 5R, PPC, SAP, Food Safety, management allergen and have been of the production process. I am used to being part of the auditee team both during internal and external audits. Last participated as an audit safety, customer and Internal auditee team.

I am Is a person who is disciplined, responsible, responsive, has a leadership spirit, has a growth mindset, is easy to adapt to change, has collaboration skills, is eager to learn new things, and likes challenges that can increase his capacity and capability.

I am be very glad to get change to join your company and I am would be pleased to come for an interview at any time which is convenient to you . the meantime , I am looking forward to hear from you soon.

Thank you for your attention and consideration

Best Regards

Aldiansyah Bachtiar

CURICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATE

Name : Aldiansyah Bachtiar
Place, Date of Birth : Cilegon, 27 October 1985
Address : kp kadu badak rt 007 rw 002 babakanlor
cikedal Pandeglang Banten 42271
Age : 38 years
Phone number : +6285778215732
Religion : Moeslim
Email Address : aldiansyahbachtiar72@gmail.com
Status / Gender : Married / Male

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2003 – 2009 : Bachelor Degree of Chemical Engginering Major, University of
Sultan Ageng Tirtayasa ,Banten
2000 – 2003 : Senior High School 1 KRAMATWATU Serang Banten
1997 – 2000 : Junior High School 1 SERANG , Serang Banten
1991 – 1997 : Elementary School 02 KRAMATWATU , Serang Banten

SEMINAR AND CURSE EXPERIENCES

July 2000 – October 2000 : Continuing GE Course at Tecnos Serang.

LANGUANGE SKILLS

1. INDONESIA (EXCELLENT)
2. ENGLISH (BEGINNER)

COMPUTER SKILL

1. MICROSOFT WORD
2. MICROSOFT EXCEL
3. MICROSOFT POWER POINT
4. SAP

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

1. Leader of interest and talent Departement of HIMATEMIA (Student organization of Chemical Engineering department)
2. Member of chief department of HIMATEMIA (student organization of chemical engineering department)

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. PT SUKSES DAMAI BAHARI & PT SATYA DAYA BERSAMA : PUBLIC RELATION & HRD (SDB GROUP) (2022 – PRESENT)

- Human relation
- Recruitment employment
- Permisiion from government agencies
- Maintain relationships with non governmental organization
- Maintain worker condocives
- Legal
- Lay off worker
- Maintain relation for government
- Go on business trip

2. PT PUNDI KENCANA FLOOR MILLS : SUPV PRODUCTION (2013 – 2022)

- Monitoring and control of the production process
- Coordinate and participate in 5R activities at the end of each shift
- Prepare materials and equipment for the production process
- Knowing and understanding the content in food products, especially in wheat flour
- Familiar with ensuring and implementing work in accordance with K3, 5R and food safety
- Reference management (Packaging, Supporting packaging, Supporting Materials)
- Familiar with using QR CODE tool to check QR Code, barcode
- Prepare materials and equipment for the production process
- Manage FIFO of incoming and outgoing goods
- Perform data collection of products produced and product stock
- Making blending compositions if there is a request from the flour silo or production department
- Knowing the halal and allergen matrix, allergen control procedures and sample retained handling
- Knowing the ISO 22000, ISO 9001 , ISO 14000 ,GMP, HCCP, GHMP,HALAL
- Familiar to program PLC
- Knowing and understanding the content in food products, especially in wheat flour
- Understand the standards and management systems applicable, especially in food manufacturing Have knowledge of hygiene and sanitation
- Have knowledge related to the production process of wheat flour to the basic characteristics of wheat
- Perform inspections on the function of production equipment

- Manage FIFO of incoming and outgoing Raw material (wheat)

3. PT KRAKATAU STEEL : Staff PPC (product planning plant) and SAP (2011 - 2013)

- Create notifications with SAP
- Create program SAP
- Monitoring and control of the production process
- Familiar for Interface Monitoring
- Familiar for Material Movement
- Familiar to management system
- Familiar to make planning for production proses

4. PT POU CHEN INDONESIA : Staff QIP (Quality Improvement Process) (2009 – 2010)

- Training for Quality control
- Accustomed to being involved and assisting when there are audits both internal and external audits
- Checking to product
- Knowledge of supporting material storage

PROFESIONAL LICENCES / CERTIFICATION

- Certificate on job training (OJT) at fress graduate engginering workshop
- Certificate of General Study preparation process batu bara
- Certificate of General Study pemanfaatan biomassa serat alam untuk product composi
- Certificate of General Study bioteknologi dalam pengembangan bioethanol
- Certificate of General Study pemanfaatan sumber daya nabati
- Certificate of General Study membuka wawasan sarjan teknik kimia
- Certificate of English course
- Certificate trainee in practical work PT KRAKATAU STEEL
- Certificate Of PCS (PPQM PCS 2/3) PT KRAKATAU STEEL
- Certificate of SAP interface Monitoring overview PT KRAKATAU STEEL
- Certificate of SAP PPQM GOOD MOVEMENT PT KTAKATAU STEEL
- Certificate of SAP PPQM supporting (interface monitoring) PT KRAKATAU STEEL

UNIVERSITAS SULTAN AGENG TIRTAYASA
SULTAN AGENG TIRTAYASA UNIVERSITY



Diberikan kepada
It is certified to

Nomor register
Student number

Lahir di
Place of birth

Fakultas
Faculty

Bidang Ilmu
Major

Program Studi
Study Program

Aldiansyah Bachtiar

3335031611

Sorang

Pada Tanggal
Date of birth : **27 Oktober 1985**

Teknik

Ilmu Teknik

IJAZAH SARJANA
S1 Degree Certified

Teknik Kimia

Setelah memenuhi persyaratan yang ditentukan untuk memperoleh ijazah tersebut, kepadanya diberikan segala wewenang dan hak yang berkaitan dengan ijazah yang dimilikinya.
Having fulfilled all the requirements, passed all the examinations and admitted to use all the authority and the rights.

Dekan
Dean

[Signature]

Murnia Nugraha, ST. MT
NIP. : 132 282 184



Sorang,

20 April 2009

Rektor
Rector

[Signature]

Prof. Dr. Dr. Rahman Abdullah, M.Sc
NIP. : 131 739 613



DEPARTEMEN PENDIDIKAN NASIONAL
UNIVERSITAS SULTAN AGENG TIRTAYASA
 FAKULTAS : HUKUM - KEGURUAN & ILMU PENDIDIKAN - TEKNIK - PERTANIAN - EKONOMI - FISIP
 Jl. Raya Jakarta KM. 4 Phone (0254) 280330, Fax. 281254 Pakupatan Serang

TRANSKRIP AKADEMIK
 ACADEMIC TRANSCRIPT

No. Seri : 314/1-0205/2009

H43.001-001601

Nama Mahasiswa : **Aldiansyah Bachtiar** Fakultas : **Teknik**
 (Name of Students) : (Faculty) : **(Engineering)**
 Tempat, Tanggal Lahir : **Serang, 27 Oktober 1985** Program Studi : **Teknik Kimia**
 (Place, Date of Birth) : (Study Program) : **(Chemical Engineering)**
 Nomor Register : **3335031611**

NO.	MATA KULIAH	KODE	HM	AM	SKS	Mutu (SKS x AM)
1	Pendidikan Pancasila/Pancasila	MPK101	B	3	2	6
2	Pendidikan Agama I/Religion I	MPK103	C	2	2	4
3	Kalkulus I/Calculus I	TEK101	C	2	4	8
4	Fisika Dasar I/Basic Physics I	TEK105	C	2	3	6
5	Praktikum Fisika Dasar I/Basic Physics Lab Practice I	TEK107	C	2	1	2
6	Bahasa Inggris Teknik/English Technic	TEK109	B	3	2	6
7	Kimia Dasar/Basic Chemistry	TEK111	A	4	3	12
8	Praktikum Kimia Dasar/Basic Chemistry Lab Practice	TEK113	B	3	1	3
9	Menggambar Teknik/Engineering Drawing	TKK101	C	2	2	4
10	Pendidikan Kewarganegaraan/National Resilience	MPK102	B	3	2	6
11	Pendidikan Agama II/Religion II	MPK104	B	3	2	6
12	Kalkulus II/Calculus II	TEK102	B	3	4	12
13	Fisika Dasar II/Basic Physics II	TEK106	B	3	3	9
14	Praktikum Fisika dasar II/Basic Physics Lab Practice II	TEK108	C	2	1	2
15	Kimia Fisika & Larutan/Physical Chemistry & Solution	TEK114	B	3	3	9
16	Praktikum Kimia Fisika & Larutan/Physical Chemistry & Solution Lab Practice	TEK116	B	3	1	3
17	Konsep Teknologi/Concept of Technology	TKK102	C	2	2	4
18	Neraca Massa/Material Balance	TKK104	C	2	3	6
19	Kimia Analitik/Analytical Chemistry	TEK211	B	3	3	9
20	Praktikum Kimia Analitik/Analytical Chemistry Lab Practice	TEK213	C	2	1	2
21	Kimia Organik/Organic Chemistry	TKK201	C	2	3	6
22	Praktikum Kimia Organik/Organic Chemistry Lab Practice	TKK203	C	2	1	2
23	Matematika Teknik Kimia I/Applied Mathematics in Chemical Engineering	TKK205	C	2	3	6
24	Neraca Energi/Energy Balance	TKK207	C	2	3	6
25	Pengantar Analisa Teknik Kimia/Introduction to Chemical Engineering Analysis	TKK209	B	3	2	6
26	Termodinamika I/Thermodynamics I	TKK211	B	3	3	9
27	Termodinamika II/Thermodynamics II	TKK202	B	3	2	6
28	Matematika Teknik Kimia II/Applied Mathematics in Chemical Engineering II	TKK204	B	3	3	9
29	Kinetika & Katalisa/Kinetics & Catalyst	TKK206	B	3	3	9
30	Metodologi Penelitian/Research Methodology	TKK208	B	3	2	6
31	Bahan Konstruksi Teknik Kimia/Chemical Engine Material Construct&Corrosi	TKK210	B	3	2	6
32	Mekanika Fluida & Partikel/Fluid Mechanism & Particle	TKK212	B	3	3	9
33	Sistem Utilitas/Utility System	TKK214	B	3	3	9
34	Kecakapan Komunikasi/Technical Communication	TKK301	C	2	2	4
35	Komputasi Proses Teknik Kimia/Chemical Engineering Computation Process	TKK303	B	3	3	9

NO.	MATA KULIAH	KODE	HM	AM	SKS	Mutu (SKS x AM)
36	Operasi Perpindahan Kalor/Heat Transfer Operation	TKK305	C	2	3	6
37	Operasi Perpindahan Difusional I/Difusional Transfer Operation I	TKK307	B	3	3	9
38	Teknik Bioprosesa/Technical Bioprocess	TKK309	B	3	2	6
39	Praktikum Operasi Teknik Kimia I/Chemical Engineering Operation Lab Practice I	TKK311	D	1	3	3
40	Teknik Reaktor Kimia/Technical Chemical Reactor	TKK313	B	3	3	9
41	Ekonomi Teknik/Engineering Economy	TKK302	C	2	2	4
42	Praktikum Operasi Teknik Kimia II/Chemical Engineering Operation Lab Practice II	TKK304	C	2	3	6
43	Operasi Perpindahan Difusional II/Difusional Transfer Operation II	TKK306	B	3	3	9
44	Proses Industri Kimia I/Chemical Industry Process I	TKK308	B	3	2	6
45	Pengendalian Proses/Process Control	TKK310	B	3	3	9
46	Alat Industri Kimia/Chemical Industry Equipment	TKK312	B	3	3	9
47	Manajemen Proyek Teknik Kimia/Chemical Engineering Project Management	TKK314	B	3	2	6
48	Kuliah Kerja Mahasiswa/Student Work Lecture	TKK316	A	4	4	16
49	Kerja Praktik/Field Project	TEK300	A	4	2	8
50	Pengolahan Limbah/Waste Treatment	TKK403	C	2	2	4
51	Percobaan Teknik Kimia/Chemical Engineering Plant	TKK405	B	3	3	9
52	Penulisan Laporan/Seminar Proposal/Research Proposal Seminary	TKK407	A	4	2	8
53	Proses Industri Kimia II/Chemical Industry Process II	TKK409	B	3	2	6
54	Pengantar Peristiwa Perpindahan/Introduction to Transfer Phenomena	TKK411	C	2	3	6
55	Teknologi Membran/Membrance Technology	TKK413	A	4	2	8
56	Penelitian (Tugas Akhir)/Scripton of Research	TKK400	A	4	4	16
57	Rancangan Pabrik/Chemical Plant Design	TKK402	A	4	4	16
58	Seminar Rancangan Pabrik/Chemical Plant Design Seminary	TKK404	B	3	1	3
59	Keselebaran Kerja/Lingkungan/Industrial Safety and Environment	TKK406	B	3	2	6
60	Industri Petrokimia/Petrochemical Industry	TKK408	C	2	2	4
61	Seminar Sidang/Research Seminary	TKK410	B	3	1	3

Jumlah/ Total : 149 Mutu : 416
 IPK/Indek Prestasi Kumulatif : 2,79
 Yudisium : **SANGAT MEMUASKAN**
 Judul Skripsi/(Major Subject) :
 PERBUATAN BIOGAS DARI CAMPURAN KOTORAN KERBAU DENGAN LIMBAH PERTANIAN (JERAMI PADI)

Dean,
(Dean)

[Signature]
 M. H. M. Syadell Hanafi, S.T., MT.
 NIP. 131 469 533



Serang, 20 April 2009
 Pembantu Rektor Bidang Akademik
 (Vice Rector of Academic Affairs)

[Signature]
 Drs. H. M. Syadell Hanafi, S.Pd.
 NIP. 131 469 533



SURAT PENGALAMAN KERJA
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYMENT
 09521/NIKG-SKE/10/10



SURAT KETERANGAN

Dengan ini kami menerangkan bahwa :

PT. NIDOMAS CIPATI, SNG hereby certifies that

Nama : ALDIANSYAH BACHTIAR, S.T

NIK : 003434

Lama Kerja : 26 Oktober 2009 s.d. 22 Oktober 2010

Superintendent Human Capital Administration & Data Master PT Kokikabu Steel (Peters) Tbk. menerangkan dengan sebenarnya bahwa :

: ALDIANSYAH BACHTIAR

: 93001387

: Cilegon, 27.10.1985

Jabatan Terakhir

: Staf Interface & Mat Movement

: Subdit Prod Planning & Supply Chain Mgt

WJIK tanggal 12 Januari 2011 s.d. 11 Januari 2013

Oeiilhw can #Mero'ipbn in obust urcuk dio<rgupw uttxajgimau n#z91nya.

Cilegon, 23 Mei 2014

Master

Superintendent



